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RE: Responses (3rd) - Golden Wonder Mine, Permit No. M-1978-091-UG, Technical Revision 
Application, TR-3, Third Adequacy Review - June 30, 2017 
 
 
Mr. Marshall, 
 
The following response (3rd) to the above referenced Adequacy Review addresses the Division’s 
requirement that LKA dispose of the spent slag off site:   
 
As requested by the Division, LKA hereby commits to dispose of spent slag in an offsite, permitted, 
solid waste disposal facility. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
President 

 
EC: Hinsdale County Commissioners (Stan Whinnery) 
       Peter Mazzarella, Harsco Minerals 
       Steve Belz, Black Creek Hydrology 
       Liese Thompson, Enviro-Chem Analytical  
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